VINCE FONG 2468 RAYBURN HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING

. 4 WasHinGgToN, DC 20515
20TH DisTRICT, CALIFORNIA (202) 225-2915

Congress of the United States
Housge of Repregentatives
WWashington, BEC 20515

June 9, 2024

Dear Chairman Cole and Ranking Member DeLauro:

I am requesting funding for the Tulare Avenue Safety Improvement Project in fiscal year
2025. The entity to receive funding for this project is the City of Visalia, located at 707 West
Acequia Avenue, Visalia, California 93291.

The funding would be used for roadway and safety improvements on Tulare Avenue
from Cotta Street to Roeben Street. The project is an appropriate use of taxpayer funds because
of the increased mobility and safety improvements that are generated from this investment.

The project has a Federal nexus because the funding provided is for purposes authorized
by 23 USC 133(b).

I certify that I have no financial interest in this project, and neither does anyone in my
immediate family.

Member of Congress
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